ATTACHMENT A

From: Gilbert, Wayne (UTC

To: Hoxit, Jason (UTC)

Subject: FW: Re: Groovy Moving Company
Date: Thursday, June 14, 2018 7:14:16 PM
Jason,

Just some information on Groovin Moving below. | just checked in companies and seen they had
their most recent application denied on June 8, 2018 for not providing all the documents required
for HHG.

Sounds like they will still be operating.

Thanks
Wayne

From: erin@ancmovers.com [mailto:erin@ancmovers.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 4:46 PM

To: Gilbert, Wayne (UTC) <wayne.gilbert@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Re: Groovy Moving Company

Also, sorry, the guys name is Andrey and his cell phone number is 360-487-6564
Thank you,

Erin Lawson

ANC Movers, Inc

office: 360-992-8702/cell: 509-350-0138
visit us on the web: http://ancmovers.com

--------- Original Message ---------

Subject: Re: Groovy Moving Company

From: "Gilbert, Wayne (UTC)" <wayne.gilbert@utc.wa.gov>
Date: 6/14/18 4:25 pm

To: "erin@ancmovers.com” <erin@ancmovers.com>

Thank you Erin. I will forward this to our investigators. | was doing a search on the
web, and the only thing I could find was a Groovy Moving out of Campbell, CA. Can
you give me any more information on them? We won’t be able to do much if we can’t
tie them down.

Thanks!
Wayne

Sent from my iPhone
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Wayne Gilbert

Motor Carrier Safety Investigator
Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Cell: 360-481-2017

On June 14, 2018 at 12:21:37 PM PDT, erin@ancmovers.com wrote:
Good afternoon!

| just had a customer call and book a last minute move with us. She was irate
because she had scheduled with a company called "Groovy Moving Company
and they cancelled on her this morning when they were supposed to be there
this morning. She said that they had even called and confirmed with her
yesterday. She mentioned something about that they were really stressed out
or something and they got a job that paid more so they couldn't do her move
today. She also said that they changed the price on her several times.
Anyway, Peter said that they aren't a legal moving company and I should let
you know about them. The client also asked who she could contact about
complaining about them. | sent her your email and office number as well as
Mathew Perkinson with the hopes that between the 2 of you, she can get sent
to the right place.

Thank you,

Erin Lawson

ANC Movers, Inc

office: 360-992-8702/cell: 509-350-0138
visit us on the web: http://ancmovers.com



mailto:erin@ancmovers.com
http://ancmovers.com/

ATTACHMENT B

21 GROOVIN MOVIN

] Household Moving Service

PRICE LIST MOVING COMPANY IN
VANCOUVER

Labor Only

No truck

Per Hour minimum 2 Hours, free
mileage charge within 15 mile radius -
anything above is $1.50 per mile *

Truck & Labor

Mileage Tariff applies

$2.50 per mile for truck use. *

Minimum 2 hours, mileage charge $1.50
per mile up to 15 miles anything above



Sunday Rate
$70

One man per hour

MILEAGE CHARGE IS FROM BASE TO BASE ROUND TRIP *

MENU / PRICE LIST

Payment Options

We accept
State Tax 8%

(State Tax 8%) Cash, Check, Credit Card,
and CryptoCurrency; Bitcoin, Ethereum,
Litecoin. Cash APP, Venmo, PayPal,
Chase Quickpay Zelle. (Chase Mobile and
Square app = 3% transaction fee)

TIPS AND BONUSES ARE ENCOURAGED, BUT NOT MANDATORY

SUBSCRIBE



Sign up to hear from us about specials, sales, and events. Cheap Movers in Vancouver
Moving Company in Vancouver Groovin Movin in Vancouver

Email Address

CONTACT US

Drop us a line!

Name

Email*

Message

Better yet, see us in person!

We love our customers, so feel free to visit during normal business hours
<script async src="//pagead2.googlesyndication.com/pagead/js/adsbygoogle.js">
</script>
<script>

(adsbygoogle = window.adsbygoogle || []).push({



google_ad_client: "ca-pub-9563749483180546",
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D;

</script>
Groovin Movin
3101 Northeast 138th Avenue, Vancouver, Washington 98682, United States
360-612-0090

Hours

Mon 8:00 am-7:00 pm
Tue 8:00 am - 7:00 pm
Wed 8:00am -7:00 pm
Thu 8:00 am —-7:00 pm
Fri 8:00 am —-7:00 pm
Sat 8:00 am - 7:00 pm
Sun 8:00 am - 7:00 pm

Copyright © 2018 Groovin Movin - All Rights Reserved.

Powered by GoDaddy Website Builder

Services



ATTACHMENT C

STATE OF WASHINGTON
UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMM[SSION

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. S.W., P.O. Box 47250 » Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
(360) 664-1160 o TTY (360) 586-8203

July 30, 2018

Pro Movers LLC

d/b/a Groovin Movin
3101 Northeast Ave.
Vancouver, WA 98682

RE: Household Goods Moving in Washington State
Dear Mr. Andrey Goncharuk:

The Utilities and Transportation Commission has information that you are conducting household
goods moves within the state of Washington. Advertisements for your household goods services
have been found on groovinmovin.com. You do not have a valid permit, as required by state law,
to conduct this type of work. Conducting household goods moves requires a permit issued by the
commission.

To avoid enforcement action, your complete household goods permit application, supporting
materials, and application fee must be submitted to the commission by August 13, 2018.

Until you obtain a permit, you must immediately cease operating as a household goods
mover in Washington State. Operating as a household goods mover without the :required permit
is illegal and subject to a penalty of $5,000 per violation. This means that you may receive this
penalty for each day you operate in violation of the law.

You must also immediately cease advertising as a household goods mover in Washington
State. Advertising for the transportation of property for compensation in Washington without a
proper permit is against the law. The penalty for advertising without a permit is $5,000 per
violation. This means that you may receive a penalty for each and every advertisement. At this
time, the commission has documented advertisements for household goods moving services from
Pro Movers, LLC.

If you advertise or operate as a household goods mover without a permit, the commission
will take enforcement action against you. Such action may include the above-mentioned
financial penalties; and you will be served with a subpoena and be required to appear before a
‘judge.

Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.



Pro Movers, LLC
July 30, 2018
Page 2

Again, to avoid enforcement action, your complete application, supporting materials, and
application fee must be submitted to the commission by August 13, 2018.

If you have questions about the household goods laws, please contact Brian Braun, Compliance
Investigator, at (360) 664-1129. ’

Should you decide to apply for a household goods moving permit, please note that you still may
not operate as a household goods mover in Washington State until you have received a permit.
To request a permit application, please call (360) 664-1222. You may also download an
application from the commission’s website at www.utc.wa.gov/mover.

Sincerely,

Mike Turcott
Compliance Investigations Supervisor
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